

From: Criman, Gina M [gina.m.criman@boeing.com]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2006 12:13 PM
To: Peter Siebold
Cc: robert.kay@baesystems.com; Yarbrough, Douglas; AFTRCC Chair - Wayne Morris ; Miller, Rex D; AFTRCC Treasurer - W. Clark Hart; Holtmeyer, Darryl J; S CA Freq Coord Committee - Howard Fine; Beth Fishel; J. Kennedy; Jeffrey Kam; Joan Donmoyer
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00E5-06 (Scaled Composites/STA - Mojave, CA)
Signed By: gina.m.criman@boeing.com

Importance: High

~~~~~

This e-mail is your AFTRCC coordination.

The coordination includes this header information, DoD Area Frequency Coordinator comments, and AFTRCC comments. These three messages must not be separated.

This recommendation is advisory only and not binding on the FCC. Applicants are advised that this coordination does not constitute a judgement that a recommended frequency is best suited to the applicant's purpose nor that the frequency is exclusive to the applicant. Flight Test frequencies are shared and may be subject to scheduling with other agencies.

In return for AFTRCC's processing of the applicant's coordination request, the applicant agrees to release and hold harmless AFTRCC, its officers, directors, members, agents and representatives from any claims, losses or expenses which may arise as a result of the applicant's use of these frequencies.

This coordination is not an authorization to operate. The FCC must grant the applicant authorization to transmit. A copy of this coordination must accompany your application to the FCC.

~~~~~

-----Original Message-----

From: Crice, Paul WAFC [mailto:paul.crice@navy.mil]
Sent: Monday, June 05, 2006 11:01 AM
To: Criman, Gina M; Seal, Clinton NAVAIR; Tozon, Steve WAFC/NFCWUS; Fahey, Michael WAFC; Morgan, Donna NAVAIR
Subject: RE: AFTRCC ICN 00E5-06 (Scaled Composites/STA - Mojave, CA)

DoD WAFC Office copies and concurs with AFTRCC STA ICN 00E5-06 as stated.

Sincerely,

Paul E. Crice
DoD Western Area Frequency Management Office Point Mugu, Ca. 93042
DSN: 351-1003
CML: 805-989-1003
FAX: X5179

-----Original Message-----

From: Criman, Gina M [mailto:gina.m.criman@boeing.com]

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2006 7:43

To: Seal, Clinton NAVAIR; Tozon, Steve WAFC/NFCWUS; Fahey, Michael WAFC;
Crice, Paul WAFC; Morgan, Donna NAVAIR
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 00E5-06 (Scaled Composites/STA - Mojave, CA)
Importance: High

To: Western Area Frequency Coordinator

AFTRCC concurs and requests coordination of the 1435-1525 MHz band for a Special Temporary Authority (STA) on a non-interference basis as follows:

Usage: Operations are anticipated generally north, north-east of Palmdale Airport. Duration of operations will be 1-2 hours of ground test followed by approx. 1.5 hours of flight testing until final landing; multiple tests anticipated. Camera Operations will be used for Real-time verification/validation of normal flight operations and retrieval of additional engineering data related to flight operations.

Applicant:

Scaled Composites, LLC

1624 Flight Line

Mojave, CA 93501-1663

POC: Peter Siebold, (Tel) 661-824-4541, (Alternate Tel) 661 824-6303,
(Email) siebold@scaled.com

L-Band Frequencies: 1479.5 and 1516.5 MHz

Emission: 16M4F3FNN Power: 5 Watts

Altitude: 40,000 Feet MSL

Class: MOEA

Areas of operation: 50 MIRAD (80 kmRAD) of :

Palmdale Plant 42 Airport

Mojave, CA (34-37-48N / 118-05-06W)

Dates of operation: 06/15/2006 through 12/15/2006

AFTRCC recommends the FCC add the following restriction(s) to the grant of this authorization:

SPECIAL CONDITION: Scheduling required for each usage with Western Area Frequency Coordinator, Tel: (805) 989-1003 or (805) 989-7985, prior to operation. Failure to comply with the FCC restrictions may subject the user to fines and forfeitures.

Please schedule actual hours of operation with a Primary user, BAE Flight Systems, POC Robert (Bob) Kay, (Tel) 661-823-3462, (Alternate Tel) 661-817-3127,

(Email) robert.kay@baesystems.com, who may be operating within the area using the 1435-1525 MHz band during your requested dates of operation.

Please comment via e-mail reply stating concurrence, non-concurrence, scheduling requirements or recommendations.

Signed by:

Darryl J. Holtmeyer

AFTRCC Frequency Advisory Committee

Frequency Manager, AFTRCC Telemetry Coordinator c/o The Boeing Company,
Mailcode S306-2005 St. Louis, MO 63166-0516
(Tel) 314-233-1117
(Fax) 425-965-8233
(Email) darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com

Gina Criman
The Boeing Company, MC S306-2005
Spectrum Management
Regional Frequency Manager - Southeast
Tel: 314-233-4237 Fax: 425-965-8233
Email: gina.m.criman@boeing.com
<http://frequencymanagementservices.web.boeing.com/SMMain/index.asp>
<http://www.aftrcc.org/>
"Happiness is not a station you arrive at, but a manner of traveling."